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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent:  Wednesday, September 19, 2007 11:09 AM

To: 'MABELROMANIUK@pbellsouth.net'; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa
Cc: George Li

Subject: RE: ATTACHEMENT | &Il SECTION 214

Ms. Romaniuk,

Thank you for the attached information. As stated in Veronica's previous email, we also need the
application signed by a corporate officer of the company. The accountant cannot sign the application.
Also on question #5, we need you to specify what type of service you are requesting (e.g. Global or
Limited Global Facilities-Based Authority or Global or Limited Global Resale Authority). In order to begin
processing your application, we will need these questions clarified.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

From: MABELROMANIUK@bellsouth.net [mailto:MABELROMANIUK@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 4:05 PM

To: Veronica Garcia-Ulloa

Cc: Mikelle Morra

Subject: ATTACHEMENT I &II SECTION 214

DEAR VERONICA

ENCLOSED ATTACHEMENT FOR SECTION 214 APLICATION FOR SISCOM INTERNATIONAL.
ANY QUESTION PLEASE CALL ME

THANK'S

MABEL ROMANIUK

9/19/2007
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From: Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR> [Denise.Pontacoloni@associates.dhs.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 11:32 AM

To: George Li; Daniels, Douglas; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Daniels, Douglas

Subject: FCC application status for week of 10/09/07

Good afternoon,
Please be advised that DOJ, FBIl and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:
1) Cablestar/Bestel -- ITC-T/C-20070910-00370
2) <Siscom --ITC-214-20070911-00378
3) Infotel -- ITC-214-20070920-00384
4) Apricot Management, LLC -- ITC-214-20070819-00344
Thank you.

Denise

Denise Pontacoloni
Department of Homeland Security
CFIUS/Team Telecom Support
202.282.9739

NOTE: The body of this email or attached documents may contain sensitive information relating to the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States
(CFIUS). Federal Law prohibits unauthorized public disclosure of this information. Criminal and civil penalties may apply.

10/10/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2007 1:29 PM
To: 'Adelaide Abankwah'; 'MABELROMANIUK@bellsouth.net'; 'tlynch@telecomlaw.net’;

'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com’; 'u.pin@bingham.com'

Cc: James Ball; George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese
Parker; Mikelle Morra; '‘Daman, Alex'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)"; 'Brenner, Louis (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO);
'Pontacoloni, Denise (DHS)'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Connors, John (DOJ)'; 'Underriner, Jennifer';
"TTelecom@usdoj.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-277280A1[1].pdf

Apricot Management LLC
ITC-214-20070819-00344

SISCOMINTERNATIONAL*CORP
IT€=214=20070911-00378

Infotel Group Corporation
ITC-214-20070920-00384

Bestel(USA) Inc.
ITC-T/C-20070910-00370

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on September 28, 2007 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing
because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's
Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01196S (released October 12, 2007), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Mikelle Morra
International Bureau
Policy Division
202-418-7151

10/12/2007
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From: Pinto, Greg [Greg.Pinto@dhs.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 6:02 PM

To: Daniels, Douglas K; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: Shannon Culbertson; Williams, Brian <CTR>; Daniels, Douglas

Subject: [DHS] FCC applications status for the week of 11/26

Good ev

ening,

DHS has NO COMMENT on the following applications:

1)
2)
3)
4)
)
6)
7)
8)
9)

Ekofon, Inc.—ITC-214-20071013-00427

VoIP TEL, L.P.—ITC-214-20060718-00356

MPINGI, Inc.—ITC-214-20070918-00389

SISCOM International Corp —ITC-214-20070911-00378
Atlantic Crossing Ltd—ITC-214-20071004-00411

Cascabel Networks LLC—ITC-214-20070425-00160
Onchannel Communications, Corp.—ITC-214-20071023-00433
RDTEL Inc.—ITC-214-20071002-00406

Mitelco LLC—ITC-214-20070924-00388

10) Pacifictel S.A.—ITC-214-20071016-00424

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Best,
Greg

Gregory Pinto

Director

Regulatory Coordination
Department of Homeland Security
Tel: 202.282.8592

Cel: 202.631.0671

12/6/2007
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From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 2:29 PM

To: George.Li@gcc.gov; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech

Cc: Kangarloo, Sanaz; Pinto, Greg (DHS); Connors, John; Rockoff, Jennifer; Springsteen, Joseph
Subject: SISCOM International Corp., ITC-214-20070911-00378

Good Afternoon,

Please be advised that DOJ and the FBI have no comment regarding the above-captioned matter. Please contact me if
you have any questions. Thank you.

Joanne P. Ongman

Attorney, National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice
202-514-0661

1/23/2008
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From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 1:05 PM

To: 'mabelromaniuk@bellsouth.net’

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese Parker;

Mikelle Morra; James Ball; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)"; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)", 'Connors,
John'; 'Daniels, Douglas K'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Underriner, Jennifer'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov';
"Thomas'; 'Ongman, Joanne'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01227 pdf

Siscom:International Corp
ITC-214-20070911-00378

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released January 24, 2008; Report No.
TEL-01227, DA 08-152 (attached).

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

1/24/2008



